

Los Angeles, Calif.
Dec 3rd 1951

State Oil Conservation Comm.
Santa Fe New Mex.
Gentlemen:

I understand that the Sunol
Co have until Dec 5 to start drilling
the well near Dalies N Mex, so far
I understand they haven't commenced.
What's the trouble? I heard they posted a
Bond & have the permit to drill & also the
necessary money for drilling, what's holding
them back? they had months to straighten
out the mess up.

I wonder if your office could put pressure
on them to hurry up starting the well.
I have a lot of money tied up in land
over there, and we've all been very patient
waiting.

would appreciate hearing from you in
regards to this matter.

Wishing you all a joyous & happy holiday
season

I Remain

Yours very truly

George Koeppler

P.O. Box 5413 Metropolitan Station
S. Francisco

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO.

